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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 27 )une 2018 1 1:14 AM

KKLau; LKK Valuation; SUR; Celine Fong (LKKAuto); WANG Peter'

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); HO Vincent

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKP7149U

Dear Peter,

The market value of SKP 7149U is $37K-$38K (Estimated) as at May 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256 3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256 4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 \ s(408933)

From: KKLaU

Sent: Wednesday ,27 June 2018 9:18 AM
To: LKK Valuation <valuation@ lkka uto.com>; 5UR <sur@lkka uto.com>; Celine FonB (LKKAuto)

<ce linefong @ lkka uto.com>
Cc: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <oliviala u @ lkka uto.com>
subject: Fwd: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKP7149U

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: CHOW Soon Hee Gene <Rene.chowsh (oaxa.com.sg>

Date: 26 June 2018 at 6:24:44 PM SGT

To: "bhtav@a utoprobe.com.sq" <bhtav@a utoprobe.com ss>, "admin@a uto probe.com se"

<admin (aautoprobe.com.ss>, "nick@ lbs-a uto.com " <d!-L@lbs:q-qlo.e9-!0>,

"iimmv.lee @ prioritvservices.se" <iim mv.lee@prioritvservices.se>, "cvnthia.ons@prioritvservices.sg"
<cvnthia.o ng (a p rio ritvse rvices. sR>, "rickv(arta.com.sg" <rickv@ rta.com.sg>, "elso n @ rta.com.sg"

<elso n @ rta.com.sg>, "collin.wone@a-pac.sg" <collin.wong@a-pac.sq>, "patrick.soo@a-pac sg"

< patrick.soo (aa -pa c. sg>, "frankie (ofta.com.sg" <fra nkie(dfta.com.sg>, " kkla u @ lkka uto.com "

<kklau@lkkauto.com>,',olivialau@lkkauto.com,,<olivialau(dlkkauto.com>,
"brya na ng@lkka uto.com" <brva na ng@ lkka uto.com>, "motorsu rvev@fta.com.sg"
<motorsurvev@fta.com.sg>, HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>, WANG Peter

<peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

subiect: Re: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKP7149U

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly effect MV and update Mr Peter.

This is with sunroof.



DOA:24/s/18

Best Regards,

Gene Chow ( Mr )

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Slngapore 068811 www.axa.com.sq

HP : 98587664

---Disclaimer---
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named

addressee. lf you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the

content of this message. lf you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender

immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do

not necessarily represent those of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group,

unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies'



PARF/r:OF pohera Fn.,,iN

,ack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner lD TYPe:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended De-registration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Countl

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF EligibilitY:

PARF ElisibilltY ExPiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE CategorY:

COE Perlod(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:
correct as at 24 MaY 2013

The information contained herein is

D.(, rc,,tkluy

iyr\ )+L'39p
l.
t(tri_,

SKP7149U

No

24May 2018

B.M.W.

3181 2,0 AT D/AB 2WD 4DR GAs/D 5R DRL.

Grey

20t0
1696A113N46820810A

wBAPFT?050A794133

1oO.O kW (134 bhp)

$29,216.OO

01Dec 2010

01Dec 2010

1

$29.216.O0

Yes

30 Nov 2020

$77,529.00

'+lt/ts(am;

(2
Dbf,

Singapore NRIC

5674F

30 Nov 2020

E - Open Category

10

$44,900.00

$1r,224.00

$28,753.00

l:It | .ly
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Used bmw Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Sinqapore - sgCartulart

SellMy Car Directory

Loqin Sign l]l

Articles Forum

Post an Adv€rtisement
Sell t yourselr! Advert se t atjust

$58 until it's SOLD!

Adlcrris.r L.cir Ways ni S. i.g

;'1;;X'],i':" l'," "": "'. ' ' B rnrue MoroR & LFA'TNG

Lqs!i9!v ql!99L '
20 vehicias

sear.h sele.tion bmw 31ai

C.r try nq

tiin i,y oi!91!"1"d i :, zo resursTpree '
t:bmw 318i

2!10

Eng Cap

Blilw 3 Series 3laiSunroof $32,800 $10,020/Yr 27_l4ay-2010 1,995 cc 120,200 km Luxury

$3280 Down Payment L Owner PML Unlt In white Ertenor And Black Inte or Colour. Low Depreciaton, High OMV Sufroof lYodelWlth lS Staggered
Nl-SporLs Wheels, wellT:ken care By Prevlous Owner, The Co,,,

tost.d 25'.lun-201s Taqe: 2011) 8l'lt'/ 318,8Mw 115,8lq!f,313i, lsel8 W

B!|W 3 S€ries 3laisunroof $41,800 $11,27A lY 21'Dec-2010 1,99s cc 85,345 kn Luxury

New Ar va, Classy whlte, Low Mieaqe Done, Eng ne In Tp Top condtions, No Repairs Needed. Trade In Wecom€, VErlous Loan Type Easily can B€

Aiianged, Price Negotabl€ Upon viewing, Buy With A Peac...

Beneft Auto EnterDnse fte Ltd

Postcd 24 1rf 2013 Taqs 2010 3[1',! :]i3, 3t1t/ ll3, 8llrp, 3l3, Uj.a BM\1/

BMW 3 S€ries 3l8iSunroof i39,800 $1A)7a lY 01'Dec_2010 1,995 cc 117,315 km Luxury

15% Down Payrnent Avai ab e! F ex ble Loan And Insu ra nce Packages Aval abl€ I Hlg h T6de ln Welcome Offer Bank Rates Available ln House Loan

At 3.38% For This Month Only 5TA Evallation Welcomel l'4ost ...

Poned 231!n 20LS Tdq5 21110 3t4!'r' 118, FtrW:ilEl, lll']f1,318i. L-5eJ BMw

Gtriffifirl

BtlW 3 Series 31Ai Strnroof $35.800

craded B by ;I-Q
$1Ok Oepreciation Onlyl Beautiful Carmine Red Painhdork with
In Av. Lable, Pice Neqotiable, viewThe c.r At Our Len,,

$11,280 /yr 30'Apr2010 1,995 cc 130,000 krn Luxury

18 spod R ms, Immacu ate condltion, Flexible In House F nancing P.ckage And Tr:de

posted 231u.2013 I39s 2!la BMr,'l3ls, Bl'l\"r ll8, BMu, 113, Us€d El'lw

crr Se hnq

On The l'lov€

BMw 3 series 318i

Car Ownel.hip

l3o,soo 58,160 /yr 08'Feb'2010 1,99s cc 144,000 krn Lux!ry

Sports Modelt Good Condition hside And Out. Low Flel Economy Yet PowelfLr And Great Drlving Fee. Buy Wlth A Peace of r4lnd Consgnment Llnit,

c2 lNow ForVlewlng By Appointment 0ny.

po;ted 22-tu.-2018 Taqs: 2rl1! 311ti i18, Bl'lW l13, B[ir'i, ]l]i. Used 6MW

Bl,lW 3 Se.ies 31ai Sunroof 939'800 $11,150 /r !3-Oct-2010 1,995 cc 52'000 kT Luxury

price Down Again Grab tt Now Before Ii's Gone, Prisun€ Black Leathers lnteriorA.d G.ey Exterlor, very well Maint.ined, 100d/o accident Free,

Geneiun Low r"ll eage At 52k, No Ginrmicks, viewTo Beleved, .

Posic.l: 2:Jun 2.ji8 Tags: 2010 -llitr lls, lil\1\! 3LJl, 8Mw, lllll, l{d 8:rv,'

t L.B: sor.i oirsalm rrrrr.

aMW 3 Sedes 3l8iSunroof 639,500 $11,860/vr 18-Au9_2010 1,995 cc 108'000 km

Lowest Pr ce In The Market. No Fu rih€r Discou nt serlous Buver Are we come l

Th nk One Automob le & Tradinq

"i.r.d: 21'rrr 2allj i.g5: 20:0 ilM!! :1s, an! ]lrl, Jrl\!, 113, lrscd Br'rlrl

,l

http://w!vw.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listjng.php?M Mo=318i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2010&AVL=2&MOD=brnw 1t3
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Used BMW 318i Car for Sale in Singapore, Autoprestige Gallery pte Ltd - sgcarN4art

Logrn Srgn up

SellMy Car Directory praducts lnsurance Articles aorum
New Cars

Car Buying

Car Selling

Car Ownership

lifestyle

D

interesl rate
f rom as low
as 4.7O% P.a.
(ElR: 8.48% P.a.)
,\r!diit ,.jl conFlrJrrri!' I :i

rIND OUT MOR:]
TErss rtrd a.ndiliDn5 apply.

hltp://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php ? lD =7 4 SqAT &DL=297 s 1t2

bmw ,, -j @{!L j Eer:rlq a bqfr :_ v"r,"r"ry[ ;l s
Hc.rr, tlseC Ci.'s > AutoP cstqe c. .ry pte rkl > g!t\^r ] Seres ll8t!Lrnr..i

Bf4W 3 Serles 31Bi Sunroof

A d'o o'od^ !.or\or q./- o,

Reg Date

Engine Cap

coE

Availability

$39,800

Sra,31a lyt
Vicu nodes yrth slri i:r n.p.cciltion

01-De.-2010

(Zyrs srnths 3days CoE l€ft)

2010

117,315 km (15.5k/yr)

1,995 cc

5l,2a8lyt

100.0 kW (r34 bhp)

Vi€w specs ofOre Etrl!/ 3 Ser.s Sedan (2005,2012)

1,390 k9

Powerfu /Responsive 2.01Inlne 4 Engine, Automatic
Transmisson, SRS Air Bags, AB5, Crulse Controt,

El€ctc Seats, Auto Head UghtAnd Rain Sensors.

Factory Fitted GPS, Duat Etectric Seats, tlutti Flnction
Ste€rinq Contro/ Cruise Conkot, Rev€rse Sensors,

Climate Control, Slnrooi

15% Down Payment Avallable I Fteribte Loan And

Insurance Packages Avallabtet High Trade In Wetcomel

Otrer Eank Rates Ava labet In UoLrse Loan At 3,38old

ForThs Month oflylsrA Evaluation wetcome t"tost

We. s A d 'e.rs rave Eeen Reptaceot G[ Ls Now tor
More Inro.mation B€rore lt's Gone. CaltOur Frendty

5aies Consultait Today To Prevent Disappoif tnrent j

$44,900

529,216

$29,216

$28,441as of today (.nange)

2

o

o

o
, :llf.-
ailri*"'!

fr-lgir
p, l Giu

9iti.. :., .,:i:,,ir,.,

company AuroPresdge Ga ery pte Ltd
, d€.ter's p ce ist

, 75 \€hs sold I 19 v€hs avallabi€

18 Sin a,ling L,ane *03-15

srr..h ca's neirby this oc.tcn

a
o
c
g
o

Jay

zheng

94567537

90250817

88689696

Useflll Services

Posted.n: 23 run-2018 I Last Utd:r""d on: 23 lu.20t8

Iaqs: 6!1Wl1li,2010 S1\rW 3i81, 8r.ty/,119i, !sc? 3M!V

$25

$11,940 (.lranqe)

ii : i': .: _t_

o
qaximum 70% -oai O

e

o

ffi
fffi=W

Afraid of l€mons? Reqlest to have
this car evaluated profe$ionally.

v,.ti.l.l:!:iral,nn

Find out ihe market va !e for your car.
Get a free carvafuaiion,


